## CITY OF KNOB NOSTER Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes March 19, 2019

- 1. MAYOR MORTON called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. ALDERMAN COHEN, DUDTE, CHARRETTE, BABINEAUX and THERING were present. A quorum was verified.
- 2. The March 5, 2019, meeting minutes were reviewed and approved by the Board of Aldermen.
- 3. The Board of Aldermen reviewed the bill list.
- 4. ALDERMAN DUDTE stated she had attended past employee, Dennis liams, visitation this evening. She also wanted to know what the tornado shelter capacity was. The Building Inspector stated that 40 in the shelter with more able to utilize the eastern hallway of the Police Dept. ALDERMAN CHARRETTE stated that pothole repair throughout the City is being noticed by himself and patrons. Good job. He also inquired about utilization of the old City Hall building as a storm shelter. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX notified the BOARD that he may be unable to attend the WMMC tour on March 26 at 4:30pm as he has jury duty. He also stated that a patron had contacted him regarding contractor parking on Division Street. Roy Grella, Building Inspector, said that he had been in contact with the contractors and they will not block Division anymore. MAYOR MORTON reiterated that he had scheduled the Western Missouri Medical Center tour for March 26, 2019 at 4:30pm. He relayed that the City Administrator had met with JCEDC's Tracy Brantner and had become a member of the Whiteman Area Leadership Committee (WALC). He stated that he received great feedback and support regarding his Facebook "State of the Roads" post.
- 5. City Administrator's report given by Luke Lewis.
- 6. Mr. Perry Byerly, 200 South State Street, stated that there was a deep pothole at the intersection of State and Wimer Streets.
- 7. Discussion was held regarding the Johnson County chip and seal road plan for the City of Knob Noster. It was determined through dialogue that the Aldermen felt that south of McPherson streets needed attention first. Also, repairs needed as soon as possible on Irish Lane. Motion was made by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE to begin the JoCo chip and seal work south of McPherson and repair Irish Lane as the 1<sup>st</sup> year street project and was seconded by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

 Motion to pass Bill No. 031919-A: AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE VACATION OF AN UNDEVELOPED STREET, IN HILLCREST 2<sup>ND</sup> EDITION, OAK TERRACE to its first reading, by title only, was made by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE and seconded by ALDERSON COHEN.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Motion to pass Bill No. 031919-A: AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE VACATION OF AN UNDEVELOPED STREET, IN HILLCREST 2<sup>ND</sup> EDITION, OAK TERRACE to its second reading, by title only, with a Roll Call vote was made by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE and was seconded by ALDERMAN COHEN.

ROLL CALL VOTE	
Alderman Charrette	Aye
Alderman Thering	Aye
Alderman Babineaux	Aye
Alderman Cohen	Aye
Alderman Dudte	Aye

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Bill No. 031919-A passed 5 ayes to 0 nays; Ordinance Number 835 was assigned.

Motion was made to adjourn at 7:50 p.m. by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX and was seconded by ALDERMAN COHEN.
Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Respectfully submitted by,

Amy M. Schouten Knob Noster City Clerk